RANICHERRA TEA COMPANY LIMITED

P.O. MATELLI, DIST. JALPAIGURI - 735223
WEST BENGAL
(e_mail Id: Ranicherra_tea@rediffmail.com)

(CIN NO. L01132WB1908PLC001893)

TEA GARDEN

RANICHERRA TEA ESTATE
P.O. SAILIHAT

DIST. JALPAIGURI - 735229

NOTICE OF AGM

Notice is hereby given that Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held
on Wednesday, 31°" Day of July 2024 at 11.30 a.m. at Conference Hall at Ranicherra
Tea Garden Inspection Bungalow P.O. Sailihat, Rly. Station Damdim (before New
Mal_Junction Rly. Station), Dist. Jalpaiguri- 735229 to transact the following
business:

A) AS ORDINARY BUSINES:

1. To consider, approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company
comprising the Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2024, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash
Flow Statement and Notes thereto for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 together
with the Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors’ thereon.

2. To appoint Director in place of Sri Tansukh Rae Goel, who retires and being eligible offers himself
for re-appointment

3. To appoint Director in place of Sri S. K. Goel, who retires and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment

Note: Draft notice was considered, adopted & approved by The Board in their meeting held on 29-05-

2024.
By Order of the Board
—g—————?:ati:fﬁ ::zgrmce: Ranicherra Tea Co Lid.
P.O. Matelli e & <L

Dist. Jalpaiguri
West Bengal
PIN: 735223

Managing Director

(Pradeep Kumar Goel)
(Din No. 00838875)

Date: 29/05/2024




RANICHERRA TEA COMPANY LIMITED

P.0. MATELLI, DIST. JALPAIGUR| - 735223
WEST DENGAL
(e_mail id: Ranicherra_tea@rediffmail,com)

(CIN NO.L01132WB1908PLCO01893)

TEA GARDEN

AANICHERRA TEA ESTATE
P.O. SAILIHAT

DIST. JALPAIGURI — 735229

NOTICE OF AGM

Notice is hereby given that Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held
on Wednesday, 31*" Day of July 2024 at 11.30 a.m. at Conference Hall at Ranicherra
Tea Garden Inspection Bungalow P.O. Sailihat, Rly. Station Damdim (before New
Mal Junction Rly. Station), Dist. Jalpaiguri- 735223 to transact the following

business:
A} AS ORDINARY BUSINES:

1

To consider, approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of tha Company
comprising the Balance Sheet as on March 34, 2024, Statement of Praflit & Loss and Cash
Flow Statement and Notes theroto for the linancial year ended on March 31, 2024 together
with the Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon

2. To appoint Director in place of Sri Tansukh Rae Goel, who retires and being eligible offers himself

for re-appointment

To appoint Director in place of Srl 5. K. Goel, who retires and belng eligible offers himself for re-
appointment

Note: Draft notice was comsidered, adopted & approved by The Board in their mecting held on 29-05-

2024.
By Order of the Board
E!ﬂﬂ!!.ﬂ‘.iﬂlﬁﬂi Ranicharra Tea O
Matelll Bazar
P.0. Matelli et M BTl
Dist. Jalpaiguri = A=
West Bengal hamagung LI
PIN: 735223
(Pradecp Kumar Gpel]
(Din Mo, DORIEETS]

Date: 29/05/2024



RANICHERRA TEA COMPANY LIMITED

P.0. MATELLI, DIST. JALPAIGURI — 735213

WEST DEMGAL

{e_mail Id: Ranicherra_tea@rediffmall.com)
(CIN NO. L01132WB1908PLCO0O1 893)

Board’s Report

[Bear Members,

RANICHEARA TEA ESTATE

P.O. SAILIHAT

DIST. JALPAIGUR] — 735215

The Board of Directors are pleased 1o present the | 16™ Annual Repoet of the Company for the financial year ended

31™ March, 2024.

1) Financial Summary or performance of the company:
Thie Company’s financial performance for the year ended 31" March

Revenue from Operations® (TOTAL REVNUE)

Eamings Before Interest, Taxes. Depreciation
and Amonization

Less : Finance Cost

Less - Depreciation and Amorlization Expense
'rofit Before Tax

Less: Tux Expense

Profit For the period From continung
operations

Profit before tax From discontinued operations
Tax expense of discontinued operations

Profit For the period From discontinoed
opeTations

Profit For the period Attributable to
Shareholders of the Company

Nen Controlling Interest

Other Comprehensive Income (net of 1)
Total Comprehensive Income

Opening halance in Retained Larnings

AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR
APPROPRIATION

Dividend - Imerim - FY 2019-20
Interim - FY 2020.21

Final- FY 201910

Firal- FY 2020-21

Tax on Dvidend

Transfer 1o General Reserve

Transfer 1o (nher Hesenve

Closing balance in Retained Eamings

Year ended
31032024

LY B B

15727
4544
6587
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0
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i
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33443

0

0
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0
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33442

Yoear ended
J.03.2023

INH693

14276
4274
H459
1543

1

1524
0
0

27627
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70724 js summarized below:
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181.63%

5.51%

14.72%
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0
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2) COMPANY"S PERFORMAMCE REVIEW =
A= Presented in Ratio analvsis

| 5l No. | T 2023-24 2022-23 | Remark
| |
1 Current Ratlo 1.43 - 1.40 | Increase In CA due to reduction
[ current liability & Increase in
o l current asset.
02, Debt. Equity Ratio 0.95 107 Decrease in Debt. & Increase in
S | S ECT S WG | R R LT SRSV
03 Debt. Service Coverage 028 0.24 Increase in ratlo due decrease in
| Ratio i | debt & increase in profit
04. | Return on Equity = 0.07 003 Increase in Profit
Q5. | Inventory Turnover 341 3160 Fall in this ratio was due 1o
| M - increase in stockholding
06, | Trade Receivables B.04 BED Increase in recelvables collection
| Turnover Ratio ) I _ | Taster than the previous year
07. | Trade Payables Turnover | 17.03 1967 | Changes are due 1o lower
Hatio increase in trade payables than
| S e | | increase in credit purchases
0a. Met Capital Turnover 7.87 7.92 Increase in current assets and
| Ratio | decrease in current labilities
03, Het Profit Ratio | 138 050% | Due loincrease in earnings
: i befare Interest & Tax
10. Return On Capital | 0.079 0.05 Increase in net profit & sales
| Employed B

B = DIRECT COMPARISIONS OF KEY COMPONENTS OF THE STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY

i1 Turnover of Tea = Turnover during the vear 202324 was R, 340 Crores &
during the vear 2022-23 was Rs 3086 Crores, which was a Higher than that of
last vear due to market forces and pilling up of the buyers for product.

(i Net Profit = In 2023-24 Hs. 42,92 Lakhs & in 2022-23 K. 15.24. The dilTerence
due to efficient operation of the company.

(1N Receivables — Reeeivables inerease from Rs, 400100 Lakhs {2022-23) 1o Rs.
366.65.00 Lakhs (2023-24) due to increase efficient collection policy & demand of
lower eredit period buy buyers

(IV) Pavables =Non-current Trade Pavables decreased due to arrangement
considering the collection of the funds from Trade Receivables.'

(V)  Loans = Horrowings decreased due to faster collection of receivables

(VD) Networth — Net worth of the company has strengthened

(VIl} General Financial and non-financial atmosphere tends towards rise.

(VI Workers and management bondings streagthened due (o better management
policy.

3) Transfer to reserves
The Company has transferred revaluation resenve to General Reserve as per the provisions of the Indian

Accounting Standard adopted during the Financial Year 2023-24,

Continued on Page-3
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DIVIDEND

Directors do not recommend dividend due to comprehensive capital expenditure required in coming years to
develop the old tea plantations loss making fields into high yielding fields. The retained earnings are shown
i annual reports are due to change of ascounting policies 1.6 due 10 adoption of the IND) AS, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013 and other rules framed thereunder,

Material Changes between the date of the Board report and end of financial vear.

There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of
the Company which have occurred between the end of the finuncial year of the Company to which
the linancial statements relate and the date of the repon.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

n rofation and subs sintmen
In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 and olher applicable provisions, il any, of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with the Companles (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereol for the {ime being in force) and the Arnticles of
Association of the Company, Mr. Tansukh Rae Goel, and Mr. Shyam Kumar Goel, are liable to retire by
rotation at the ensuing AGM and being eligible have offered themselves for re-appointment.

Number of meetings:

(t) Hoard of Director's Mectings : 09 (Nine) meetings of the Roard of Directors were held
during the financial ycar. The details of the meetings of the Board of Direclors of the
Company convened during the financial year 2023-24 are given in the Corporate
Governance Report which forms pant of this Annual Report

() Audit Commitiee Meetings . 4 (Four) Meetings_ were held during the financial vear The
details of the meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company convened during the
financinl year 2023-24 arc given in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of
this Annual Report

(ili)  Nomination and Remuncration Committee Meetings: 04 (four) Meetings were held
during the financial year, The detils of the meetings of the Board of Directors of the
Company convened during the financial year 2023-24 are given in the Corporate
Governance Report which forms part of this Annual Report.

(iv)  Stakcholders Committee Meetings: 01 {One) Mecting were held during the financial
vear, The details of the mectings of the Board of Directors of the Company convened during
the financial year 2023-24 are given in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part
of this Annual Report.

Remuneration of directors, key managerial personnel and particulars of emplovees:

The remuneration paid to the Directors is In accordance with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy
formulated in accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2003 and Regulation 19 of the Listing
Regulations (including any statutory modification(s) or re-cnactment(s) thereof for the time being in force).
The mformation required wnder Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
{(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Hules, 2004 Gincluding any  statwtory
modiflcation{s} or re-enactimentis} thereof for the time being in force) in respect of Directors’ employees of
the Company is not applicable. No remuneration paid in excess of the limits as per the Act 1o Key
Managerial Personnel. No remuneration was paid to any directors, only sitting fee was paid. Managing
Director was paid remuncration as per the terms of his contract & appointment and according to the act

Somination and Remuneration Policy:

The Company, constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee under Section 178(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the Companies (Mectings of Board and its Powers) Rules,
2014 and Stakeholders Relationship Committee under Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.
The Committees formuloted Nomination and Remuneration Policy as per the Act and Rules.

Continued on Page -4
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11)

12)

OIS RESPOMSIB [ 3

Pursuant 1o Section |34 of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modificationts} or re-
enactment(s} thereof for the time being in force), the Directors of the Company confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual sccounts for the financial year ended 317 March, 2024, the applicable
Accounting Standards and Schedule 111 of the Companies Act, 2013, have been followed and there are no
material departures from the same; the company follows principles as laid down under IND AS,

b) the Directars have selected such sccounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as 1o give a true and Fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31" March, 2024 and of the profit and loss of the Company for the financial year ended
31Y March, 2024,

¢) proper and sufficient care has been tnken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguanding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other imegularities,

) the annual nceounts have been prepared on a "going concern” hasis;

¢} proper internal financial controls laid down by the Directors were followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and eperating effectively: except which are reported by the
auditors are 10 be addressed properly and

N proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisionsof all applicable laws were in place and that
such systems are adequate and operating effectively,

Declaration by Independent Directors

During the year 2023-24 The Company was having 03 (Three] Independent Directars who were appeinted
during the year 2021-232 under Section 149{4) and Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 = Independence directors have submitted thelr independence
dectaration in writings at the time of appointment and also at the time of attending the board meetings,
committes meetmgs.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORITION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO: A. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption
The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption have not been furnished
considering the nature of activities undertaken by the company during the year under review
OR The information pertaining to conservation of energy. technology absorption, Foreign
exchange Enrnings and outgo as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companics Act
2013 read with Rule B(3) of the Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure
—*A* and is attached to this report. B. Foreign Exchange cammings and Outgo Ezrnings Quigo.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Management Discussion and Analysis on various board meetings speaks about the overall industry structure,
global and domestic economic scenarios, developments in business operations/ performance of the
Company's various businesses viz, decorntive business, intemational operations, industrial and home
improvement business, internal controls and their adequacy, risk management systems and other material
developments during the financial year 2023.24. The industry situation during the year 2023-24 saw very
sensitive trends, sometimes production almost shut down, other times goes up as a whole industry in a
month and again in next month production dramatically fallen due to seasonal variants, in few months prices
saw up word trend and then in another month it saw a quick down word trends. Our company could not
escope that trend but effect was very minimal The company could have shown higher profits in this
financial year but sea saw trend prevented it because it was coupled with late rains in start and also at the
end of the seascn 2023,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REMORT

We bebeve thot an active, well-informed sl independent board is nocessary to ensure the highest standands
of corporate governance. At Ranicherra Tea Company Linited, the Board of Directors (*the Board") s at the
core of our compoate govemance practice, The Board oversees the Management”s functions and protects the
long-tenm interests of our stakeholders. The dates of the meetings of the Board of Directors are as set out: -

Continued on Page -5
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MEMBERS MEETINGS:

1) Annual General Meeting for the vear 2022-2023 was held on 31/07/2023.

2} Board of Directors Mectings: were held on 140472023, 2600572023, 03/07/2023, 1KV0872023,
24/08/2023, 11/09/2023, 06/10/2023, 14/11/2023, 29/12/2023, 31/01/2024, 29/03/2024

3) Audit Committees Mectings: were held on 2600572023, 100082023, 14/11/2023, 31/0172024

4) Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee: were held on 18/05/2023, 24/08/2023,
1170172024, 29/03/2024

5) Stakeholders Commitiee: was held on 10/10/2023

The number of meelings shows how actively the directors are showing active participation
in the functioning of the company and maintaining the principles of Corporate Governance
to speak from the front. The active participation of the directors shows that the profit of Rs.
15.24 Lakhs has been generated in spite of decrease of turnover, by ensuring that control
procedures are placed properly and checks wore working efficlently in respect of cost and
expenditures. All reporting’s and returns were filed on timely and accurate basis.

13) RUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REFORT
The cach and every stage of the company furnished their efficiency report to their immediate
hierurchy and finally the summary repart is submitted on monthly basis to the hoard which discusses
on the same every month. The reports are nol 4 mere report they are discussed, decided and
questioned from the responsible sothority. The internal control is functoning actively and control
procedures are placed well to throw out mechanical response on the functions of the company.

1) AUDITORS AND AUDITORS" REPORT

Statuitory Auditos
M/s. Khandelwal Ray & Co. Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 30203 5g), Statutory Auditors of
the Company 1o continue as Statulory Auditors for further period of 3 Years ie. upto the AGM in which
accounts for F, Y, 2026-2027 would be adopicd by members

The Auditors” Report for the financial year ended 31% March 2024 on the financial statements of the
Company is a pant of this Annual Report. The Auditors” Report for the financial year ended 31% March 2022
does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.
DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORT BY AUDITOR: As per auditors’ report, no fraud u/s
143(12) reported by the auditor.
Appointment of Cost Auditor: Not Applicable to the Company
BOARD'S COMMENT ON THE AUDITORS' REPORT: The observations of the Statutors
Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the accounts and sccounting policies
are self-explanstory and do not call for any further comment. OR (Explanation or comment
by the Board on every qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer made by the
statutory auditor in his report andfor by the secretarial auditor in the secreturial Audit
Keport)

15) EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
The extract of the Annual Return of the Company as on 31° March, 2024 in Form MGT - 9 in accordance
with Section Y2 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies { Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, are sct out in the Annexure [B] to this report.

16) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
All contracts/arrangements transactions entered by the Company with Related Parties were in ordinary
course of business and at arm’s length basis
During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any contracts/armangementstransactions
with related parties which qualify as material In accordance with the Policy of the Company on materality
of related party transactions
All transactions with relnted parties were reviewed and approved by the Audit Committes and are in
accordance with the Policy ca Reliled Party Transactions Formuluted by the Company.
There are no materally significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict with interest of
the Company al large

Continwed on Page - 6
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The details of the related party transactions as per Indian Accounting Stundards (INI} AS) - 24 are sct
oul in Note 34 1o the Stundalone Financial Statements of the Company,

Form AOC - 2 pursuant to Section 134 (3) (h) of the Compuanics Act, 2003 read with Rule 8(2) of
the Companics {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is set out in the Annexure |C| o this report.

17) LOANS AND INVESTMENTS
Details of loans, guarantees and investments under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act.
2017 read with the Companies {Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as on 317 March, 2024, are
set pul in 1o the Financial Statements of the Company. The company has not accepted any deposit during the
vear 2023-24.

18) RISK MANAGEMENT
The Company has a well-defined process in place to ensure appropriate identification and treatment of risks,
Risk Identification exercise is inter-woven with the annual planning cycle which ensures both regularity and
comprehensiveness. The identification of risks is done at strategic, business, operational and process levels,
While the mitigation plan and actions For risks belonging to strategic, business and key critical operational
risks are driven by senior leadership, For rest of the risks, operating managers drive the conception and
subsequent auctioning of mitigation plans. .
The key strategic, business and operational risks which are significant in terms of their impact to the overall
objectives of the Company along with status of the mitigation plans are periodically presented and discussed
i the Risk Management Committee {RMC) meetings. Inputs From the RMC are duly incorporated in the
action plans. AH significant risks are well integrated with Functional and business plans and are reviewed on
a regular basis by the senior leadership
The Company, through its risk management process, aims 10 contain the risks within its risk appetite There
are no risks which in the opinion of the Board threaten the existence of the Company. However, some of the
risks which may pose challenges are set out in the Management Discussion and Analysis which Forms part
of this Annual Report

19) VIGIL MECHAXNISM

The Whistleblower Policy has been approved and adopted by Board of Directors of the Company in
compliance with the provisions of Section 177 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the
Listing Regulations. Though these regulations are not applicable to the company.

The Company has partially engaged on annual maintenance service o third party For managing an *Ethics
Hotline™ through Security System online CAM System monitored by higher level of executives, which can
be used by employees and business associates of the Company to, inter alia, repon any instances of financial
imegularitics, breach of code of conduct, abuse of authority, disclosure of financial / price sensitive
information. unethical / unfair actions concerning company vendors / suppliers, malaise manipulation of
company records, discrimination 1o the Code of Conduct in an anonymous manner. :

The Policy also provides protection to the emplayees and business associates who repont unethical practices
and iregularities.

Any incidents that are reported are investigated and suitable action is taken in line with the Whistle Blower
Policy.

20) POLICY ON PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKI'LACE
The Company s Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace is in line with the requirements of
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressel) Act, 2013
(Prevention of Sexual Horassment of Women at Workplace Act) and Rules framed there under. Internal
Complaints Committees have also been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment
The Company conducts sessions for employees across the organization 1o build awareness amongst
emplovees about the Policy and the provisions of Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Waorkplace
Act.
During the financial year 2023-24, No complaints of sexual harassment were received by the Company
The Company is commilted to providing a safe and conducive work environment to all of its employees and
masieC 1l

Continped on Page - 7
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1) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being
in force) is not applicable to the company

Though during the financial year ended 31 March 2024, the Company incurred CSR Expenditure but the
guantum of amount is not classified as the CSR is not applicable 1o us. The CSR imitiatives of the Company
were under the thrust areas of health & hygiene, education, water management and enhancement of
vocational training. These activities were centered in and around the Ranicherra Tea Garden Labour Lines

*  22)DETAILS ON INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS RELATED TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
Internal financlal control systerns of the Company have been designed 10 provide reasonable assurance with
regard to recording and providing reliable financial and operational information, complying with spplicable
Accounting Standards
The Company has a well-defined nnd documented delegation of authonty manual with specified limits for
approval of expenditure. both capital and revenue. The Company has a Shared Services Center (55C) which
centrally handles payments made by the Company. While compliance with the policies are well integrated
with the underlying processes, S5C acts as a second ling of Delence 1o ensure adherence to certain laid down
policies
The Company uses an established Enterprise Risk Management (ERP) system o record day o duy
transactions for accounting and financial reporting. The ERP system is configured to ensure that all
transactions are inlegrated seamlessly with the underlying books of accounts.

The Company periodically conducts physical verification of inventory, fixed assets and cash on hand and
matches them with the books of sccount. Explanations are sought for any variances noticed from the
respective functional heads.

The Company has a robust financial closure self-certification mechanism wherein the garden managers
certify adherence 1o various accounting policies, accounting hygiene and accuracy of provisions and other
estimates. There are adequate polices, authorization matrices governing financial transactions and approvals
The Company has adopted accounting policies which are in line with the Indian Accounting Standards
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 rend together with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, These are in accordance with Uenerally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India. Changes in pulicies. if any, are approved by the Audit Committee in consuliation with
the Statutory Auditors

The Company in preparing s financial statements makes judgments and estimates based on sound policies
and uses external agencies 1o verify/ validate them as and when appropriate. The basis of such judgments
and estimates are also audited by the Statutory Auditors and reviewed by the Board

For each major element in the financial statements, the inherent reporting risks have been sdentified by the
Company. Controls have been putl to mitigate these risks. These risks and the mitigation controls are
revisited periodically, Corporate accounts function of the Company is actively mvolved in designing large
process changes as well as validating changes to [T systems that have a bearing on the books of account.
The Company pets its financial statements audited annually by its Statutory Awditors. The policies to ensure
uniform accounting treatment are prescribed by Company.

23) Food and Safety Standards: Since the company is engaged in manufacture of beverages items the
Company has got licensed with FSSAI regulations and maintaining the rules and regulations in all
respects and no complaints have been received which is covered under FSSAL Act.

24]150 Certification: The Company is cenified with [S0:9001:2015 certificate under [50
certification body named as SGS India Pvi Lid. Based on United Kingdom, it an 150 centification
body. The certification 1s due for renewal.

25) Disclosure about ESOP and Sweat Equity Share: NO such shares were issued during the
year 2023-2024

26) COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEES::

{a) COMPOSITION OF DOARD:

1] MR TANSURH RAE GOEL £ MRECTOR & CHAIRMAN
{11 MR FRADEEF KUMAR GOEL 4 MANAGING IMEECTORS
Py MR SHYAM KUMAR GOEL i MRECTINE

(v ML FRATIK BIHANSALIL ! ISNDEPESDEST DIRECTOR
(V) ME BITNU AGARWALA H INDEPFENDENT DIRECTOR
(VI} VRS SONAL AGARWAL H INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Continued on Page -~ 8
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COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE!
1] ML FRATIK BILANSALL

iy YR BINTL AGARWALA

(1 SUHS. SONAL AGARWAL

() SUEL SHIY AN KUMIAR GOEL

MES SONAL AGARWAL
ML PRATIK DHANSALLD
AU BINTL AGARWALA

in
LA
[LLLE]

STAREHDLDERS COMMITTEE!
i ST BINTU AGARWALA

NOMINATION AND HEMUSERATION COMMITTEE:

INDEPESDEST DIRECTOR - CHATRMAN
ISDEFESDEST DIRECTOR - MEMBER
ISDEPESNDES T DIAECTON - MEMEER
PHREC IO - MEMILER

ISDEPESDEST MRECTOR - CHAIRMAN

INDEFESDEST MRECTOR - MEMBEHR
INDEPENDEST DIRECTOR - MEMBER

ISDEFESDENT DIMECTON - CHATRMAN

i MRS SONAL AGARWAL INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR - MEMBER

(N ME PRATIK BIANSALL INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR — MEMBER

in MR TANSURH RAE GOEL INDENPEST DIRECTOR - MEMBER
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT: ATTACHED BELOW THE EXTRACTS OF AUDIT REPORT OF THE

SECHRETARIAL AUCITOR BEING THE MEMBER OF 1

he Institute of Company Secretaries of

India. The Company Secretary has examined the following acts and regulations and on that his
report was received by us:-
a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act™) and the Regulations,

circulars, guidelines issued thereunder; and

b} the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA™), rules made thereunder and the
Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of

India (“SEBI);

The specific Regulations, whase provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have
been examined, include: -

(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015;

(b} Securities and Exchange Board of India (issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 201§,

(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantal Acquisition of Shares and takeovers)

Regulations, 2011

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;
{e) Sccurities and Exchange Board of India (Share hased emplovee Benefits) Regulations, 2014,
() Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,

2008,

() Securitics and Exchange Board of India (1ssue and Listing of Non-Convertible and Redeemable

Preference Shares) Regulations, 2013;

(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider T rading) Regulations, 2015;
other regulations as applicable from time to time, And circulars’ guidelines issued thereunder,

Based on report we conclude that no adverse remark was reported by the Secretarial Auditors in their
draft report pravided.

{Continued on Page -9
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IR OTHER IMSCLOSURES
a. During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of Sections
73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification{s) or reenactments) thereol for the time being in force),
b. The Company has complied with Secretarial S1andards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India on Meetings of the Board of Directors and General Meetings;
¢. There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the
golng concern status of the Company and its operations in future;
d. The information on conservation of energy, technology absorplion and foreign exchange earnings and
outgo as stipulated under Section |34 of the Companies Act, 201] read with the Companies [Accounts)
Rules, 2014, is set out in the Annexure [A] to this reporn;
e. The Managing Director & CEO of the Company has not received any remuneration or commission from
any of Companics subsidiary,
f. None of the Auditors of the Company have reported any fraud as specified under the second proviso of
Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2017 (including any statutory modilicatson]s) or re-cnactment(s)
thereof for the time being in force);
£ The Company does not have any scheme or proviston of money for the purchase of its own shares by
emplovees’ Directors or by trustees for the benefit of employees’ Directors, and
h. The Company has not issued equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

2N APPRECIATION
The Board of Directors place on record sincere gratitude and appreciation for all the employvees at all levels
for their hard work, solidanty, cooperation and dedication during the vear,
The Board conveys its nppreciation for its customers, sharcholders, supplicrs as well as vendors, bankers,
husiness associntes, regulatony and government authorities for their continued support

For and on behall of the Board For and on behalf of the Board
RANICHERRA TEA CO. LTD, Ranlcherra Tea Co Lid
Director ntanaging Drecicr
Tonsukh Hae Goel Pradeep Kumar Goel
Director Muanaging Director
(DN No. G0HIED3T) (I¥IN No. DOSIERTS)

Place: Matelli
Date: 29/05/2024



ANNEXURE - A

Infarmation under Section 134(3){m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule B{3) the Companies [Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Report of the Directors

[A) Conservation of energy-

{i} the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: NIL

[ii) the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL

(i} the capital investment on energy conservation eguipment’s: NIL

(B} Technology absorption:

{i) the efforts made towards technology absarption: MIL

(6} the benefits dermed like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import

substitution: MIL

(i} in case of imported technology [imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the

financial year)- : NIL

(k) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL

(C) Forelgn exchange earnings and Outgo-

There was no foreign transaction and oulgo during the year 2023-24 and 2022-2023.

For and on behall of the Board

RANICHERRA TEA CO. LTD.

Dlzector

Tansukh Rue Goel
Yirector

(DN No. (0K38932)
Place: Matelli

Date: 29/05/2024

For and on behalf of the Board

Ranicherra Tea Co Lid
Pt =P A A vk
Lianaging Direcior

Pradeep Kumar {zoel
Maonaging Director
(IVIN Mo, DORIENTS)



ANNEXUHRE - 1
FORM X0, MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial vear ended on 31.03 2024

Fursuant to Section 92 [3)

of the Companivs Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company

[Management & Administration) Rules, 2004,

. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

R

e

L CIN L01132WB1908PLCO01B93

2 Repistrasion Date 22/12{1908 ] -

1 | Name of the Company BAMICHERRA TEA COMPANY UNMITED

4 Category/Sub-category of ANUFACTURING
the Company

5| Addressof the Registered PO MATELL DNST, JALPASGUR] WEST BENGAL - 735223
office & contact details

& Whether listed COmpany

-
Fe

Name, Address & contact
dretails of the Registrar &
Transler Agent, If amy

e —

FHONE: DY562-242164

w0

‘HA
|

e

[, FRINCIPAL DUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business actiothes contribueting 10
%% or more of the total turnover of the camaany shall be stated)

S No | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % tm total turnover of the company
producta f gervioes PFrodudtfeefvice

1 TEA AND TEA LEAVIS 10791

2

k]

1, PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SURSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

All the business activities
company shall be stated:

Sl. No

prodducts | Serles

| Name and Descrption of main

contributing 10 % or more of the tolal turmover of the

NIC Code of the
Prosduct Th{ company

REryIce

B

| % to total turnover of



111 VI, SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Eguity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
Category-wise Share Hold ing

Category of
Eharehalders

No.of Shares held at the beginning of the year[As |
on 31-March-2023]

No. of Shares held at the end of the
year{As en 31-March-2024]

Tieal b of

Total

Demat | Physical

D miat

Physic
al

Totwal
Shares

%, of Total

Change

A, Fromuoler s

(1) Indian

e ——

#) Individual}
HuF

) Central Govy

- |-

€] State Govt (5]

d] Bodies Corp.

) Banks f Fl

——

] Aey other

Total shareholding
of Promoter (A)

1546100

T

. Public
Shareholding

1. Instititions

&) Mutyal Funds

b) Banks / FI

€] Central Gave

" d) State Govi(s)

) Venture
Capital Funds

i) lasurance
Companles

#] Flls

h) Farelgn
Venture Capiaal
Funds

i) Dthers




[specify)

Sub-total
(Eyra)e-

2. Nom-
Prtitutiony

8) Bodies Carp,

1) Indian

0.3286

1} Owerseas

) Inatiwiduals

1) Indivlalual
charebalders
hilding nominal
share capital upto
Hs 1 lakh

0.9869

i} Inatwiclual
sharebalders
helding nominal
share capital ia
cxorss of Bs 1 Lakh

11142 1008470

c] Mhery
(specify)

1Mm.1147

Mon Hedldeny
Indiaes
Overieas
Corporata
Hiwdsea
Foreign
Matipmaly
Clearing

Membery

Trusty

Ferrign Bodies - @
R

Sub-total
(myz)=

-H.HHI 10s81n

Total Public
Sharebolding
(B)=(E)(1)+
[Ued)

C shares hield
by Custadian lor
GiEs & ADRS

CHETS _A;_i_,n,l._n,. =y
|
o X

- J -1

alo

6907 1053117

Grand Total

(A+B+C)




B) Shareholding of Promoter. _ )
BN | Sharcholder's Shareholding at the beginning of the Sharcholding at the end of the year ¥ change in

Mam year sharcholding
during the
Noof | Softotal | WofShares | No.of Woltotal | Siof Shares saed
Shares | Sharesol | Pledged / Shares Charesolthe | Pledged /
the encumbered (o company encumbered o
company | total shares total shares
1 TAMSUKH RAEGOEL | 540000 1 8 L4000 20,7652 o
2 (1§ EP EUBAAR KOO0 19,2508 g 500000 19.7
k
| N e o
3 'kmm KUMAR GOEL 500000 19,2308 o 19.2308 a

4 F‘a PLAMTATIONS 6100 02386 o G100 u_m| o oo
LTD y |




C) Change in Promoters’ Sharcholding please specify. if there s nochange) NO CHANGE

5% | Partculars - ‘Sh.-rrhnlrlln:ul.ﬁ: Cumuhuverthﬁ.
beginning of e year during the year
- "Neof | %oftol " Noof | Waoftoual
| vhates | shares of the | thares shares of the
COmpany [ COmpany
B | Atthe beginning of the year ) | o ! 0 0 =
| Date wise increase | Decrease in Promaters MA | HLA HA A
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for [ncreade
/ derease [eg allotment furansfer / banus/
sweat equity Bic): |
| Attheendol the year N 0 B B )
(1] .'Hurﬂulﬁln: PFattern of top ten Shareholders:
{Other than [¥rectors, Fromoeters and Holders of GIEs and ADRs):
] r.l.’;mnl'ﬂlu‘np 1k ! ﬁumﬁraldlnl at the cﬁmuhl:lu Sharehalding
Sharcholders beginning during the year
of the year
Mo ofshares) oltoral | Neof | Woftotal ]
shares of the share1 ghares of the
' | o pany company
1 At the beginning of the year waTeal | 39536 “ymman 335216
| Date wise Increase / Decrease In Promaters | 1 . -1
sharebolding during the year specifying the .
! reasons far (nerease |
|
fdecrease (pg allotment f transfer [/ bonus/ nil - Nil Nl
gwral equity etc) )
| Avthe end of the year " imEm | aeSMs | waran | 3516
El shu'!hnld!p: af Directors lnd Key I'Ina::rul Hmm&
<N | Shareholding of each Directors and each | Shareholding 3t the [ Cumulative Sharebolding
Key Managerial Personnel beginning during the year
| of the ygar : il
Mo of “ of total No.of | % of total shares of
shares shares ol the | shares the company
Comp
M the b!:lnnlr:;nl'lht'w" 1540000 59,2308 1540000 | 59,2308
B lhIe ;E:"Ln:rtau ,.I' I}ﬂ:mr In Promoters ! | 1
Shareholding during the year specifying the |
] reasons for increase
jdecrease (pg allotment f transler / "

Mil Pl | hil

| bomus/ lm_;f'm_uw:ir.j SRS Hil |I Tl ™ [ Nl
|.l.mundurm'£ year 1540000 ! 53,7308 1540000 53.2308




V) INDEDTEDNESS «Indebtedness of the Company Including |nteres outstandingfacerued but not due fof payinent

Secured Lodns
exchadling Unsecured Depaslis Tanal
deposts Lipam Indebtedness
e PR T s s - 4
Indebtednoys at the beginning of the
fMnancial year
i] Principal Amount S50TIL5%E 1] 0 SO078456
] Interest due but ot paid a 1] a o
[ii] Imtereat acorued but not due 1] L+ a a
Total [+ Ui 1) 55074456 a 1] SHIT4458
Change in Indebtedness during the 0 4]
financial year
* Addinan 0 1]
* Reduction 1827376 i) JAITITE
Net Clhange i FFET Q ] 127G
indebiedness at the end of the
Mnanclal year
|| Principal Amount i se2ATOBD ] [} 55247080
i) Inzerest due bt not paid (Since Pald) 0 o i 0
iLi) Interest accrued but not due o 0 0 0
Total (= 11+ K] 26747080 ) a 5674 7080
V1. REMUNERATION OF IMRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL FERSONNEL
A. Remmuceratlon to Managing Director. Whole-time [Hrectors andfor Manaper
5H. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MDAWTD/S Manager Total Amount
FRADEER e we
ElMAR
GOEL, MD
1 Grass salary 1200000 S MA A 1200000
{a) Salary as per provisions rontained
ir sectisn 17{1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961
(b) Valur of perquisites ufs 17(2) 1
Income-tas Act, 1961
© Profits in leu of salary under section 17(3)
Incnme- ma Act, 15961
2 Stock Dption
3 Sweal Equity
Commisian
= ng Woof prof
= othiers, specify—
g Mhers. please specify
Total [A) 1200000 1200000

Ceiling as per the A




B, Remuneration to other directory

5N

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of INrector

Total Amount He

Independent Drectors

Mr. Fratik
Bhansall

M. Hinta
Agarwala

M, Sovnal
Aparwal

Fee lar attending basrd
ommitiee meetings

70000

70000

As. 110000

Commbssion

Other, please specily

o m ——

Tatal (1}

roano

0000

R 210003

(ther Non-Executive Direclors

Bir. Tansuk®
Raz Goed

Ner, Pradess
Eumar Goel

Fee lor attending board
commities meeiings

00

o

A5 1L0000

Commission

Dthers, please specify

Total [2)

FOLO0

Ru. 140000

Total (B}=(1+2)

K& 350000

Total Mansgerial
Remuneration

RS, 1550000

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD

&N

Farticulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CED

CFo Tatal

Groess salury

1000

0 a

{2} Salary as per provisions contsined In section
17[1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

0 0

(b) Value of perquisites u/fs 17(2) Income- tax Act,

146l

(£} Profits in liew of galary under section 17(3]

Imcome-tax Act, 1961

Stck Option

Sweatl Equity

Commission

= a5 % of prafit

athers, specily..

(hers, please specify

o ol o o O 9

Total

ol ol ol ol ol o] @

120000

ol ol ol ol ol o] 9
ol ol ol ol o] o] o




VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Appral made,

Type Section ofthe | Wrief Detalls of | Authority
Companies Act | Description | Penalty / [RD / NCLT/ iTany [glve
Punishment/ CounrT] Detalls)
Compounding
fees Imposed
A COMPANY
Fenalty o 1] ] 4] o
Punishment 0 o o o 0
Compounding a 1] e o a
B IRECTORS
Penalty 0 ] 0 0 o
Punishment o ! 0 0y ' o
Compounding o J_ o 1] o o
C OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty o o 0 0 o
Punishment ] 0 0 0 o
Compounding o 0 o ] o

For and on behalf of the Board

RANICHERRA TEA CO. LTD

Tarnsseik. foe Gool

Tansukh Rae Goel

Director

Dhzector

(DIN No, 0083§932)

Place: Matelli

Drate: TW052024

For and on behall of the Board

Ranicherra Tea Co Lid

=

il Hr“"'

Managing Director

Pradeep Kumar Goel
Ierector
(12N No, 0DE3IEXTS)




ANNENURE - C
Related Party Transactions:

Particulars of contracts o arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section {1) of section 188 In the

form ADC-2:

All related party transactions that were entered Inlo during the financial year were on an arm's length basis and

were in the ordinary course of busingss.

Pursuant 1o clouse (h) of sub-section (3} of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8[2]

2014:

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basks: Nil

2. Detalls of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Hame(s) of the rolated Mature ol
party and nature of eantracts/arrangement/ir
relathonship ansactions

Duratlon of the
contracts !
arrangements;
tramsactions

| Lid

1 kgt 1100 7024 |

traniactlons
Including
value, if any:

Cordvact at fer
regueerrent and

! =
| g ko 33-03-2024

T Up o 31-03-2024

| Purchases TUpto 31-03-2024

[ Conirac works

Injorest

" MD Remuneration N L_I'p to 3103-2024 |

| avadsbdity al
Garsen

Contract as per
regueertient and
avadatnidy at
Gatden

Contrac a5 per
regusement and

| avadabibty at

Gardem

Confralt a% per
regurerent ang
avasatilty at
Gaider

Cortrail 55 per
regurEmant and
avadabinty at
Gardem

Salient termy of
thie contracis of |
arrangemantis of

the

[Mr. 5. K Goal | Purchases " up to 3103-2004

Sitting Fee of Meetings

r.T. R. Goel " Purchases Tup o 11032004
Sifling Fea of Mestings

Works Conlrict

Contract s par
regairement &g
avalability at
Gardan

Contract oy ped
regeiremeant and
aveiability at
Garden

of the Companies (Accounts] Rules,

Datels) of  Amounts
approval by (R
the Board, If
any:
[ 1a/Dar2013 r 24578805
|
[ 1a/paj2023 ‘ 17978680
Clajpapo2n | 1350000
| |
[ 14/pa/2023 T BABOIE
B3422
BAGD
‘lafoe203 1200000
[ 1af0a72023 60425
TOO0G
Ciajoaz0ny | TRBO50
70000
103359

|



T. R Goel & Cthars (HUF) | Purchases " Upto 31037028 | Comractanper | l4/04/2013 | SGHTAT |
. tegquremant and
‘Works Conbract I'l'lillt""“' at 1u““
Intorest ity BE0D
5 K Gool & Others (HUF)  Purchases " upto 11032028 | Comtractasper | 14/04/2023 2450025
| regueerrant and
& Warks Canfract avadatsity ot .I 130384
Infesest Gt 8800
P. K Goel & Omers (HUF) | Purchases Ueto 11037028 | Contractasper | 14/04/7021 1079479 |
e rement and
Works Contract awsilatsiliny Bt E19TFE
Interest A AEDD
Pradeep Constuction | Contract Works | Upto 11032024 | Comtractasper | 14/08/2013 165817 |
I | L L )
| Purchases avadabslity &t | 200508
. Garden
i |
Dooars king Tea Pyl Lid " Purchasa U Upto 10-03-2024 | Cortract a1 per 14/04/2013 1890300
remeirement and
penkability @1
Gasden
| | R ' | I !
K Sonaal Goel | Salary Upto 31-03-3074 | Costraci as per 1 14/04 1021 135000
| requerarment and
Purchases awadabality ot | 5000
I Garsan
........ | |
Mrs. Salonee Goel | Sales | Upto Y103-2024 | Contract as pef | 140412023 7350
reguiremant and
Works Contract | avadabiity st 6000
. Gaiden
. L | - _
For and on behalf of the Board For and on behalf of the Board

RANICHERRA TEA CO. LTD.

Dhreciar

Tansukh Rae Goel
Director

{DIN No, 00838932)
Place: Matell

Date; 29052024

Ranicherra Tea Co Lid

7 gt S e
Managing Directos

Pradecp Kumar Cioel
Dhirectow
{DIN No. (OX3RRTS)



5. SARSOOMA BANERJIEE PARA ROAD
- KHANDELWAL RAY & CO. e LLaaTs - 308 lA)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Phone ; 2243-8018
E-mail ; khand ravithotmol.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

’ TO THE MEMBERS OF RANICHERRA TEA COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
CQualified Opinion

We have audited the Financal Statements of Ranicherra Tea Company Limited(“the Company™),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as ar 31* March, 2024, and the Statement of Profit and Loss,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the vear then ended, and
notes 1o the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information

In cur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us,

except for the effects of the matter described 1n the Basis for Qualified Opinion section ol our
report, the aforesaid Financial Statements give a true and far view i conformaty with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of aflairs of the Company as at
31*March, 2021 and loss for the year, changes in equity and its cash ows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

fa) Accrued Liakility on Acount of Gratuity and Leave Frecashment labilities as on 31 March
2024has neither been provided nor ascertained as required in Ind AS 19.

() Impairment of Assets has not beem recopnized pending auessment of loss as required under fnd
AS 38

fc) Leasehold land: The company has not ascertained the lease presium pasd as required  under
Ind AS 17 Registration Completed.

() Computation en account of Deferved Tax has not been done as required under Ind AS 12,

{¢) Balances with Trade receivables, Trade payables, Loans and Adwances remain unconfinmed by
the respective parties

{f) No provision kas been made for doubsfid debes amounting to Rs 156818/-

(v} Balances with Banks in current accounts amounting to Rs 71934/ (refer note no. 8) remain
unconfirmed by the respective Banks.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) speciied under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further descnibed in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the FinancialStatements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered ;umununql?f-lndh together with the ethical



requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companics Act, 2013 and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsitalities in accordance
with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financal statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opuion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. However we
have nothing to report in this regard.

Information other than the financial statements and asditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information
The other information comprises the information incleded in the Direclors' Report but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
mnformation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is matenally inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially musstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of theseFinancial Statements
that give a wue and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total
comprehensive imcome, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also mncludes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularitics; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policees; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent. and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate intemmal financial controls, that were operating
cffectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to EOIng concemn
and using the going conocern basis of accounting unless management either interds to bquidate the
Conpany or (o ccase operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. =

e

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseemng the Company’s finangal reporting process, 74 NF




Auditor's Responsibilities for the Awdit of the Financial Statements

Cur obpectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error, and 10 issue and
auditor’s report that includes our opmion. Reasonableassurance is a high label of assurance, but
15 no a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs with always detect a material
misstatement when it cxist. Misstatement can arise from fraud or emor and the considered
materal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
ecomomic decisons of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professionalscepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentfy and assess the nsks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether duoe
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain apdit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opimon. The nisk of not
detecting a matenal misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
overnde of internal control.

* Obtain an undenstanding of internal control relevant to the aodit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)i) of the Companics
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate intermal financial controls system in place and the operating effectivencss of such
controls.

* Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability 1o continue as a going
concern. I we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, 1o modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to conlinue as a going concermn.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements. including
the disclosures. and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves far presentation.

Matenality is the magniude of musstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that,
individually or i aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of oor audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the Standalone Financial Statements

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and uming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and 1o communicate with them all 1 Ry, %



relationships and other marters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
penod and are therefore the key audit matters. We deseribe these matters in our asditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we enclose in the
Annexure - A, a statement on the matters specified in the gaid Order, to the extent applicable
to the Company.

11} As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that

a) We have sought and, excepr for the marters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph,
obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit,

b) Excepr for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opirion paragraph
abow, in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement Cash Flows dealt with by this
Report are in agrecment with the books of account.

d) Excepe for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph,
our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounung
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

¢} On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on 31* March, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Director is disqualified as on 31
March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Aqt,

) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our scparate Report in
Annexure = B,

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration pad by the
Company to its directors during the year s in accordance with provisions of section 197 of
the Act, =



h) With respeat to the other manters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
amended Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1) The Company has disciosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position,
wherever ascertainable - Refer Note No. 33 (1)

1) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there was any matenal foreseeable loss.

11iyThere were no amounts which were required to be transferred o the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the company from any persons or entitics, including foreign entities
("Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall :

* dircatly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities idemtified in any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of the Funding Panties
or

« provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficaries

c) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
arcumstances, nothing has come (o our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub clanse (1v)(a) and (iv)(b) contain any material misstatement.

v) Based on our explanations, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software for mamntaining its books of account for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated through
the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further during the course of our
audit we did not come across any instance of the audit feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is apphcable from Apnl 1,
2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Aunditors) Rules, 2014 on
preservation of audit trail as per the statiory requirements for record retention is not applicable
for the financial vear ended March 31, 2024

For Khandelwal Rav & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FR No. J02035E

e

Place: Kolkata .'-_‘L'_.*'-'.- N Anirban Roy 24 lu(fu_'
" NF :':;-, Partner
Date: 29* May 2024 Kolkata | % | (Membership No, 066427)
NS UDIN : 24066427BKGYDM7470



ANNEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report of even date in respect to Statutory Aadit of The Ranicherra
Tea Company Limited for the vear ended 31st March, 2024)

We report that:

1) {a) (A)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and sitwation of its Property, Plant and
Equipment.

(B) The company is not required to maintain proper records showing full
particulars of intangble assets as it does not intangble assets.

(b} There i1s a regular program of physical verification of the Propenty, Plant
and Equipment by the management. which in our opinion is reasonable,
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of Property,
Plant and Equipment. No material discrepancies or discrepancies of 10%
or more have been noticed in respect of the Property, Plant and
Equipment physically verified during the year as comparcd to book
records.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of
immovable properties are held in the name of the Company

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company has
not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year and,
therefore no material change in net carrying value due to revaluation in
any each class of Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible asscts is
required to be reported.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our exammnation of the records of the Company, the company
does not hold any benami property & therefore there have not been any
proceedings initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibinion) Act, 1988
(45 of 1988) and rules made there under. Hence no reporting is required,

n) (a) Physical verificaton of mventory has been conducied at peniodical
mtervals dunng the year by the management and in our opinion the
coverage and procedure & frequency of such venification s reasonable,
According 1o the information and explanation given to us, no matenal
discrepancies or discrepancies of 10% or more were noticed on physacal
venfication of inventories as compared o the book records.

{b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limns of Rs. 5.50
crores in aggregate from HDFC Bank and on the basis of security of
current assets. According to the information and explanation given o
us, the monthly returns or statements filed by the company with such
HDFC Bank arc m agreement with the books of account of the
Company and no material discrepancies were noticed on verification of
the documents as compared to the book r
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1i1)

il

vi)

Vi)

Vi)

The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or securty
or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured,
to companies, fums, Limited Liability Pamtnerships or any other partics
Accordingly the provisions of paragraph3(iu)a), Mmkb), HiiXc), iiixd),
3{iii}e), 3N Nof the order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the
Act, with respect 1o the loans and imvestments made.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us,
the Company has not accepted any deposits from public during the year,
Accordingly, clause I(vi{a),J(vXbland 3{v¥c) of the order are not applicable to
the Company.

The clause relating to the maintenance of cost records u/s 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, we are of the
opinion that the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including provident lund, employee’s state insurance, income tax,
poods and service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess
and other material statutory dues applicable to the Company with the
appropnate authonities. According to the information and explanations
gaven to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund,
cemployees’ stale insurance, income lax, service tax, goods and service tax,
customs duty, exase duty, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues were in arrears as at 31st March 2024 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given 1o us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company examined by us,
there are no dues of income tax, wealth tax, goods and service mx,
customs duty, excise duty, which has not been deposited on account of
any dispute except in the following cases which has been stated below:

Mature of Amount Pr:_"ind o Fnr_um where

Name of the Stamute | ° d (Rs in which the dispute is

i Lakhs) |amount relates. pending

[Bengal Agricultural Bengal Assessment S

Income Tax Act Agricultural| 0,52 | Year 199].92 |Lommissioner
Income Tax of Agriculiural

Range - |

Kolkata

There has not been any transactions not recorded by Company in the
books of accoumt and therefore there have been no cases of surmendered
or disclosed transaction as income during the year in the @x
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). So
previously there were no income that has not been recorded propetly in
the books of account during the relevant year,




1x)

x)

xi)

(a} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company examined by us,
the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other

Bormowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b} According to the informantion and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company examined by us,
the company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender,

() According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company examined by us,
the Company has applied all the term loans for the purpose for which the
loans were obtained.

{d] According to the information and explanations given 1o us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company examined by us,
no funds raised on shont term basis have been utilised for long term

purposes.

(e} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company examined by us,
the company has no subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures and hence
this part of the clause is not applicable.

() According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company examined by us,
the company has not rased loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companics
because the company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint
venture. Neither the company has raised such loans nor there was any
default

a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year,

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company examined by us,
the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or
optionally converuble) during the year and therefore compliance of the
requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013
are not required.

a) According to the information and explanations given 1o us, no material
fraud by the Company or on the Compa ny by its oflicers or employees
has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

b) No repont under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companics Act
has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT- as prescribed under rule
13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government. .




xii)

xav)

xv)

i)

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, there was
no whistle-blower complaints received during the year by the company.

d) According to the informanon and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company examined by

us, the Company has not paid/provided for managenal remuneration
during the vear.

In our opinion and according 1o the mformation and explanations given to us,
the Company 15 not a Nidhi Company. So 3 (xm){(a), 3 (xu) (b)&3 (xii)(c)are not
apphcable.

According to the information and explananons given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable
and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statemenls
as required by the applicable accounting standards,

a) The company has an internal avdit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business,

b} We have considered the repont of Internal Audit issued for the penod under
audat.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examnation of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them.

i) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 Henoe clause 3xvi)a) and 3(xvi)b), are
not applicable to the Company.

b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing

Finance activity during the year.

¢) According to the information and explanations provided to us dunng the
course of audit, the Group [as defined in the Core Investment Companies
(Reserve Bank) Directions 2016] does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the
requirements of reporting under clawse 3(xviXd) of the order are not
applicable.

xvil) The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the

immediately preceding financial year.

xvii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

xix)

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisanon of

financial assets and payment of financal liabiines, other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, we are of the opmion that no material
uncernainty cxists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of
mecting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a peniod of one year from the balance sheet date,

In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not required to constitute Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
committee under section 135(1) or spent money for CSR under section 1355) of

Py



the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly clause }{xx)a) and 3{xx¥b) of the order i
not applicable,

xxi) The company was not required to prepare Consolidated Financial Statements as
Company does not have any Subsidiary or associate or joint venture and therefore
this clause is not applicable to the Company.

For KHANDELWAL BAY & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Registration No. J02035E)
Place : Kolkata .

Date: 29* May 2024 Anirban Roy '1':"'.“51'1":
Partnier

(Membership No. 066427)
UDIN ; 24066427BKGYDMT470



ANNEXURE “B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls ender Clanse (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Aa™)

We have avdited the intermal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
The Ranicherra Tea Co Ltd (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2024 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management 1s responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financal controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements,
cnitema established by the Company considening the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting msucd by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAD).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effecuvely for ensuring the orderly and
cificent condoct of s business, including adherence 10 Company's policies, the
safeguarding of ils assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reluble financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our andit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and both issued by the Institute of Charered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the awdit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal finandial controls with reference to financial
stalements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy
of the internal financial controls with reference to financal statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our awdit of internal financial controls with reference 1o
financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
with reference 1o linancial statements, assessing the rsk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluvating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed nsk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of matenal misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fravd or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o
provide a basis for our audit opimion on the Company's internal financal controls with
reference to financial statements




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Company’s internal financal control with reference 1o financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal
financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the mamtenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary
to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authonisations of manapement and directors of the
Company, and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthonsed acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements

Inherent Limitations of Intermal Financial Controls with reference to Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference 1o
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
overnde of controls, material misstatements due o error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements to future periods are subject 1o the risk that the internal
financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and such internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at 31 March
2024, based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chantered Accountants of India.

For KHANDELWAL RAY & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No, 3J02035E)

Place : Kolkata .
Date : 29* May, 2024. (Anirban Roy) (| 2912 <124
Partner
J— (Membership no. 066427)
eVl UDIN - 2406642 TBKGYDMT470



RANICHERRA TEA COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2024

Note Asat3103.2024 | Asa131.03.2023
Mo | [Rs.in Thousands] ~ (Rs. in Thousands)
ASSETS i
Non-current assets |
[a) Froperty, Plant and Equipment 3| BED17.08 | 15783546
[b] Capital work-in-progress A 5766477 | I3B31E7
[e] Biglogical Avsets 4 3800 07 | EBA 22
[d] Financial Asswts
[IJimvsstments & 1.4% 145
[e) Other nom-current assets s | 11353.68 1019415
Total Non Current Assets 15583650 19275115
Current assets
[a) Inventorhes 7 B4314 66 BE011.9%
(b} Financial Assets
(i} Trade recetvables B 3666505 4010091
{ii) Cash and cash equivalents 8 991.50 162535
(iil] Loans & Advances 10 661.16 4285.27
[(¢} Other current assets 11 |°? T438.72 | 4792.08
Total Current Assets [ 130071.09 136815.57
d
Total Assets i 285907.59 329566.72
[FQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1
Equity
4] Equity Share Captal 12 26000.00 2E000. 0
|{b) Other Equity 13 | 31344303 29151.10
Total Equity [asb) B 59443.01 55151.10
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
[a) Financaal Liabilities
[i] Darrewings 14 0.00 127253
[b)Provison 15 795506 1155 66
[e] Other mon-current liabilities 16 | 13784873 172015 40
Tatal Mes-Current Labilities 13580285 176443.55
Current liabilities
(] Financial Liakiltes
(i} Borrowings 17 56247.08 57TB01 54
(i1} Trade payables{imchuding habilities of Directars) 18 11066 BB 950101
{b} Other current labilities 13 10944 01 1573000
¢} Provisons ) I 20 | 12402 '-"E-_+_ 1493908
Total Current Liabilities T T soseom|  smnm
Total [quity and Lisbilities | 285907.59 |  329566.72
Significant Accounting Policies under Note No. 1 AND the accompanying Note No. 2 lﬂlll-fﬂl‘fl'liﬂh'llllﬂj
|zart of the Financial Satementy. Further tha i the Dalance Skeet referred to in owr report of even Date.
For KHANDELWAL RAY & CO. For and on behall of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants ! L [
Firm Registration No. 302035E HA"I[‘H[HHE TEA CO. LT Ranicherra Tea Co
' 6&‘%‘-’" Jrasp A o0t
1‘”"—'-1 Directos Managing D
Ankrban Boy, Partmes Tansukh Ras Goel Pradeep Kumar Gosl
[Membership Na. 66427 Directors Directars
15/15, Sarsoona Banerjee Pars Rosd, 5ars r “r,:;-'y} (DI O, 00RIBEIZ) {DIN KO D0BIBETE)

[Rolkats - 700 061, Dated 29th May 2024 '-:'_ —

UD - 240664277 BX Gy DMT 430



RAMICHERRA TEA COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 315t March, 2024

Rs. in Thousands
|Partgurals Hote Mo IND AS 314 INDAS 3181
March, 2024 | March, 2023
Revenue From Operations 1 110786 05 10764380
Other operating revenueg 22 291180 11657 48]
Other Income I3 82028 1746 B8
Total Income 11401813 I08693.30
|EXPENSES:
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 24 0.00 BE17 61
Cost of Matenal Consumed 5 130891 5 124045 2%
Marulacturing Expences 26 65064 51 75913.07
Changes In inventories of linished goods Stock-in -Trade 3 {300 95)] {13650 05))
and work-In-progress
Emgpiloyee benefits cipenis 1B 32715.13 A7170.56
Fenanee Cost 9 4B£8 10 427168
Seling & Oiher Expences 10 531014 574378
Depreciation and amortization papente (nel of 11 G586 BO B&%9. T4
amortisation af subsidy
|Dperating & other expenses 32 ABDO 46 GIT0L5E
Total enpense = 309726.20 307150.22
Profitf{loss] before exceptional [Tems and Las {10- IV} 4291.91 154298
Excegtional f Extrordineny itemg Qoo 000
Profitf|lass] before tax 4291.93 1542.58
Tax gxpanse:
(1) Current 1as 0.00 1B 64
{2} Deferred tax 1]
Fr?ﬂ_tu{i'ﬁ@?nt the period fram continuing operations 4191.93 152434
Profit/[lo4s) from discontinued operations
Tax eapense of discontinued OpEralons
Profit/(loss) from Discontinued operationsoperations (after
Profit/iloss) for the period (1X+X1)
Ciher Comprehanive IRcome
& [i} iterms that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
{&) income tax relating o items that will not be reclassified
1o profit of boss
8 [i] irerns that will be reclassified 1o prafit of foss
{u)income tax relating 10 items that will be reclasified 10
profit or koss
Total Comprehensive income for the period [Xil=XiV)
{Comprising Profit {Loss] and Other Comprehentive Income
{or the period]
Earnings per eguity share [lor continuing operation):
(1) Basic As. 165 059
(2) Diluted Rs. 165 059
Earnings per equity share (fordiscontinued operation].
(1) Basic
{(2] Diluted
Earmings pet equity share{for discontinued & continuing
operations]
(1) Basic
{2} Biluted




Significant Accounting Policies under Note No. 1 AND the sceempanying Note No, I ta farm an integral
| part of the Financial Statements. Further this |s the statement of Profit & Loes Afc referred to in our report of #ven Date,
For KHANDELWAL RAY & CO.

Chartered Arcountanls For and on behall of Baard of Direclors
| Firen Registiration Mo, J02035E

. RANICHERRA TEA CO. LTD. Ramnicherra Tea Co LI
Fsurxh Ra Gosl

il“'_'-"l""""d'. g v -

Managing Direc!

Direstar
Amirkban Roy, Partner = Tansukh Bae Gael Pradeep Kumar Goel|
|Membership No. CE6A2T . Dirsctors Directors
15/13, Sarsoona Banerjes Para Hoad, Sariabaa {DIN NO. B0838932) (DN NO. DDR3IBSTS)
iolkata - 100 DE1, Dated T9h May 2024 i

Ut - 24 06427 B kiyYYn™M F 430



RANMHERRA TEA COMPANYE LIMITED RS. i Thousands
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS | 31-03-2024] | 3103-2023
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024
A) Cash Flow from Qperating Activites,

Het Profit before Tas and Extra-ordinary tems 47191.93 1542.98
Add; Adjustments for .
Depreciation 658680 845974
Finance Couls A848.10 4273168
Other Income (820.28) [2745.88]
Other Receipts/paymentsfadjustments 0.00 (18.64]
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 1490655 11510.88
Inventores - 1697.29 (1701183}
Biclogical Assets (291180} 1697.48
Non-current f Current Financial & Non-Financial Assets 325380 (6780.00)|
Hon-current f Current Financial & Nen-Financial Liabilities/ [45123.67) 10200.06
Cash Generated From Operations [28177.83) (383.41))
Cash Flow Before Extra-ordinary ems 0.00 0.00
Extra-ordinary ltems (1.99) {1.98)]
Net Cash From Operating Activities [28175.84) {351.43))

|8)  Cash Fiow from Investing Activiies

Payments for acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipments 63229.59 {10751.37)
Payments for acquisition of Capital work-in-Progress fAD] [2B832.20) (11133.41)
Other Incomes ~ BI0.38 2746.88
Met Cath From Investing Actlvitbes 15217.47 [19137.90]

IC] Cash Flgw From Financing Actrvibes

Proceeds from Waorking Capital Loans [1554.B&) 4712938
Proceeds from Non-current Borrowings [1272.53) (3216.94]
interest and Other Barrawing Costs pald (4848 ln]: _ |42 r!.ﬁﬂ
et Cash From Flnancing Activities [(7675.439) 15628.77

NetIncreage ! (Decrease) in Cash | Cash Equivalents

[AsBeC) (633 B5) 109.44
Cash / Cash Equivalents a5 &t Opening 1625.36 151592
Cazh f Cash Equivalents as at Closing 0%1.50 162536
For KHANDELWAL RAY & CO. For and on behall of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reglstration Mo. 302035E

RANICHERRA TEA CO.LTD. . Ranicherra Tea Co Lio
Sansuweh fas -’.'fﬂr.f" .
H'!“Sluj -olkata : Dhrcciar tAanaging Darector

'_...;r‘ PO G
'

Anirban Aoy, Partner

Memberihlp No. 0556427 Tansukh Rae Goel Pradeep Kumar Goel
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RANICHERRA TEA COMPANY LIMITED

NOTE : 2
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JIST MARL H, Il

A. EQUITY SAHARE CAPITAL

Hain Thowsands

8. No Particulars No Balsnce
I |Balamce ws at 1st April, 2023 R 2, e
Liess: Calls in arears i (10
Change in Equity Share Capital during the year il 0,00
#
il |Balance as at 315t March, 2024 Rl LI IR

“STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

(1) Current reparting period
Balance at the beinning of  |Changesin  |Restated Changes in | Balance at the end of the
the current reporting period  |Equity Share | balance at the |equity share| current reporting period
fl:lpn.ll due to |beginning ol  |capital
prior perlod | the current durlng the
BFFOrS | reporting current year
petiod
26000 [i] 16000 i 26000
[2] Previous reparting period
Balance at the beinningof  [Changes in 1:1.-.:::1-:1 Changesin | Balance at the end of the
the previous reporting period | Equity Share balance ot the |equity share| previous reporting period
Capital due to |beginning of capltal
prior period  [the Previous  |during the
errori reparting prEvious
period year
2E000 a SH000 1] 2000
BOTHER EQUITY Rain Thousamds
{i) Curreat Reporting Period
sl Particulars Share Equity Reserve and Surplus [ltems of OC1|  Total
No Application | Component of
; Slone Compound wli
¥ [ Securily Hetained Eauity
Pending Financial Promium Earnings Insirmmsial
Albotmend Iasi rumenis Acreunl ihreugh Uther
i prehensise
Incwsiingd
Halance as at sl March,
| e} 143,44 | 2900902 (1.3%)) 2915011
Transferred In_l:-l_luml
Heserve 0.00
Profit’ [Low) for the year 4191.93 0 419193
Daber Comprehensive Income
fior the year i .M
Total Comprehensive
Income for the year 419193 0| 419153
Balance as a1 Vst March,
v |2024 Td3d4 | 3330095 Q135 AMdd




(i) Previous Reporting Period

sl Particulars Share Equity Reserve and Surplas [ems of OCTH - Total
o Application | Componanat
» AMoney of Compound | Security Retained Equity
Fending Financial Premium Enrnimgy festrumenly
Allntment Instruments Agtuunl thrwugh (iher
Cprelrnsive
L iy
Balance as at 35t March,
[ i 143,44 | 2T48LAT L 0
Transferred 1o General
*  |Heserve .00
frofiz’ [ Loss) for the year 182404 i 152404
Orther Comprehensive [ncome |
lior the vear (TN 0,00
Total Comprebensive
Income for the year 15244 L 15240
Balapce s at Mst March,
v |2023 143,44 | 2000901 (1.35) 201%110
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RANICHERRA TEA COMPANY LIMITED

SNOTESTO'THE FINALUIAL S1A TEMENITS- As. In Thousands
[Note As at st As at 315t
Ma ASSETS March 2024  [March 2023
FNon-current assets s Rs
4 Biological Assets 180002 588 22
. 1800.02 BBA
5 |Particulars of Insetments Face IHu of | Asat3lst As at 31st

value |Shares March 2023 | March 2022
1

I
1

a) Equity instruments
Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income
Quoted Fully Maid Up,

i} The Empire Jute Company Ltd {in Liquidateon] 1000 12200 Q.00 o.00
12200 Equity Sharers of Rs.10/- each.
ii) Hydrabad Vanaspati Ltd 10.00 100 0,10 0,104
100 Equity Sharers of Rs.10V- cach.
b} Un-Quoted Fully Paid Up.
jalpaigurl Club Ltd 10.00 40 0.00 Q.00
40 Equity Sharers of Rs. 10/ each.
Axsm Bengal Cereals Ltd 1000 50 0.05 0.05)]
50) Equity Sharers of Rs.10/ each.
¢) lnvestments in Debentures or Bonds
13-1/2% Registered Mortagage Debenture in woodlands Hospital & 100.00 13 1.30 1.30
Medical Research Centre Ltd 13 Debenture of As.100/- each
TOTAL | 1.45 1.!5_!

Note : Aggregate market value of quoted investments are not available
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RANICHERRA TEA COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINALCIAL STATEMENTS

As. in Thousands

Note No  |Equity As at 31st March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023
12| Equity Share capital No.Ol  Amount | MNo.Of  Ameount
Shares Shares
a) Authorised Equity Share Capital
Equity Shares of Bs 10/- each 000000  30000.00) 3000000 30000004
L]
000000  30000.00 000000 30000
b) lssued , Subscribed & Pald Up 2600000 26000 00 2600000 26000000
Equity Shares of Ry 10/ each fully paid up at the beginnng of the
Jp-ﬂlu-:l
1600000  26000.00 2600000 26000
¢} Reconciliation of the number of Equity Shares Dutstanding:
Partlculars
Mumber of Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year. 2600000 2600000 2600000 26000,
isued during the period 0 0.00 0 0.00]
Number of Shares outstanding at the end of the year. 3600000 26000.00] 2600000 26000.00)
Particulars of Equity Shareholders holding more than 5% shares at Balance Sheet date
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully pald
MNos % of Mos % of Holding
Holding
Mr, Tansukh Rae Gow SA0000 207 540000 20.7M%
Mr. Pradesp Kumar Goel 500000 19.23% 500000 15.27%
Mr, Shyam Bumar Goel SO0000 19.23% 00000 18.23%
Mr, Raj Kumar Goel 50000 19 23% 500000 19.23%
Mrs. Narayani Dewi Goel 450000 1731% 450000 1731%

The Company has only one class of share and each shareholder has a right of one vote per share ai the General
meetings & is entitle to devidend and a right to percipate in surplus if any in cate of winding up of the Company

(i) Shares held by promoters at the end of the year |

Mo.of |Wof total
y amial % Change d tha
5 NOD. Pr o nAme i S ge during the year

1|MR. Tansukh Rae Goel 540000 20.7T% Kl

2|Mr. Pradeep Kumar Goel 500000 19.13% Nil

3|Mr, Styam Kumar Goel 500000 19.23% Nil

4| Goel Partations Pt Lid 6100 0.15% Mil
Total 1546100 59.4T%
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Rs. In Thousands

As at 31st Ax at 315t
March 2024 |March 2023
s A3
Other Equity
{a} Reserves and Surplus
i) Security Premium Account
At the commencement of the year 143 44 143 44
AL tha clowe of the year 143.484 143.44
ii} Surplus [Profit ELoss Balance]
Balance af the beginning of the year 900501 | I74BAGT
Profit /[loss) for the year 479193 1524 34
Balance at the close of the year 13300.94 | 29009.01
|8] Oiher Comprehensive Income
AL the commencement of the year {1.35] {1.35]
increase/[decresse] in fair value of Investiments 0.00 Q.00
Tetal Comprehensive Income 11.35) (1.35)
Total Reserves asd Surplus 3344308 | 29151.10
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RANICHERRA TEA COMPANY LTD
NOTES TO THE FINALOIAL STATEMENTS

As. in Thousands

Note No | Particulars 313t March, | 31st March,
024 2023
1 Revenue from operations
sale of Products [Net of GST}
Auction Centre 5ale 123820 47 B2729.98
Private Sales Within the State of W.8 1991B.95 70743.64
Private Sales of Tea Cutside the State of WB 118248 19 121166 23
Saled ta Specified Zones (Deemed Exports) 0.00 0.00
Tea Waste Sales Within W.R. 74875 253.00
Tea Waste - Outside the state of W.B. 0.00 0.00
otal (A} 292736.46 277092.85
L
Within W.B Private Sale (Exempt Under G5T) 17549.59 30300.95
within W.B. Other sales (Taxable under GST) 0.00 250.00
Hire Charges .00 0.0
Total () 17549.59 3055%0.95
Total 11028605 |  307643.80
12 Other Dperating Revenue
Clasing S1ock of Biological Assets 380002 BEA.22
Opening Stock of Biological Asvels BEE 12 2585.70
2911.80 [1697.48))
3 'Dther Income
Liability Written Back 1518 18.70
Miscellanecus Receipls 9545 1729.71
interest on Bank deposte & Secunty Deposit with
WBSEDCLD - (TD5 Rs P.Y. Rs) 57658 427,59
Intefest on 1T refund 0oa 212.31
Dascount Recetved 183.07 I58.57
Total B20.28 2746.88
24 PURCHASE OF MATERIALS FOR TRADING:
inventory at the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
IPurchase of Goods Exempled under G571 000 BRI1T.61 |°
Total| 0.00 BE1T.61
75 |COST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED
inventory at the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
purchase of Green Leaf 14113156 18RG0.25
Cost of Cultivation of Green Leaf fram own garden 116778.43 10518496
inventory at the end of the year 0.00 0.00
Total|l 13089199 124045.25
26  Manfacturing Expences
Consumption of Stores & Spare Parts GIEG O1 13719.90
Other expenses and labour charges 5584 99 14002.78
Power & Fuel 5000540 4175937
Repairs & Maint ta Plant & Machinery, 1ransport 1975.77 102205
Repairs 1o Bullding 1112.36 4008 56
| 6506453 75913.07




2

Kllmuu}mwnu in Stocks
Inventory at the beglnning of the year

Stock of Tea 7301065 59360, 60|
Inventory at the end of the year
Stock of Tea 73301.60) 73010 65
[290.95) (1365005}
24 Employee Benefits Expenie
Salaries and wages 7192582 &4951.00
Bonus and Exgratia 12562.58 13919.65
Contributkon to Provident and Other funds 797187 734371
Srall wellare espenses 254 36 a56G.19
g2715.13 B7170.56
29 Finance Costs
interest onTerm Loan 3126 8% 5731.50
irterest on Cash Credit 4257.48 16593,79
Others 263717 0.1%
4845.10 42731.68
10 Selling B Other Expences
Packing Materials 1364.75 1511.59
Other selling and distnibution espenics 113.35 1113
|Brekerage and commission 2704.79 3543.65
warehouse Charges 1107.25 B63.21
5310.14 5749.78
31 Depreciation and Amortasition expenses
Depreciation far the year 6SER.79 B4G1.73
Less transfer from subsidy 1.99 1.99
6585.80 BA59.74
32 Operating and olher expenses
Lease Rent 11158 113.58
Rates & Taues 685%.212 197400
{insurance 45594 43536
Legal & Professesional Expenses 4%94.50 11273
Other Adminiteallve expenses 289.52 19241
|Electricity charges 0.00 0.00
Payment to Auditors:
Audit Fees 30.00 i0.00
Tax Audi Feas 10.00 10.00
speclal Audit Fee & Certificate Fee 6.00 16.00
Audit Fee in Other Capacity 12.00 15.00
|Reimbursemet of Expenses 0.00 0.00
tiscellaneous Expenses 2469.70 165950
Prior Perod tems 0.00 000
Sundry Balance Written Ol 0.00 0.00
internal Audit Fee & Stock aud Fee 34.00 1000
AE00.46 G3T0.58




RANICHERRA TEA COMPANY LIMITED

NOTE: 33

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCIH, 2024

2

1

I

|

i

' The name of the Description of | Description of the |
iransacting  relsted | the relationship | nature of transactions
pariics belween the
_ | parties
Ms Goel  Associate ‘: Purchase
| Plantations Pvt. Lid. | Company '_'q.]ﬂ
| Mis, Goel | Associate Firm | Sales
| Construction Co, i Purchases
B. D, Traders Relative of | Purchnse
| - ! Director Contract wirk
Garden Suppliers Relative of | Purchases
Director Contract works .

| Contingent Liabilities not provided for

&) Bank Guarantees outstanding

| b) Assessed A; griculture Income Tax (1991-92) under appeal
c) Assessed Income Tax (FY 2016-17) under appeal, Order |

| Passed from ITAT
' Related Party Disclosure;

Ihe following are the related pany transactions endertnken by

the Company during this accounting year

i terms of Tnd As-24

— Related Party Disclosures issued hy The Institute of Chartenad

Accounts of India-
Name of related party and nature of relationship
Key Menagement Personnel
. Mr. Tansukh Rae Goel = Director
. Mr. LK. Goel — Director
- AMr 5. K Goel P Director
ﬁsmul:.ﬂvmmuunimuﬂmi
MM, Goel Mamtations P Lid, - Common
Directaors

Dovars King Tea Pvt. Ltd, — Commaon Directors
Goel Construction Co — Firm of Direciors
Anugrah Constructson Pyl, Lid

Pradeep Construction

B. D, Traders

Cearden Supplicrs

Duoonrs Carriers

Sonpnl Goel

Salonee Goel
HUF of Directors
- T.R. Geel & Others HUF
- P.K. Goel & Chlers HUF
. 5 K. Goel & Chhers HUF

| Transactions with Hchmd Partics

L
Relatives of Directors
L]
-
L

Brokerape I
| Interest

31032024

3508627 |
52488 |
NIL |

31032023

193627

il
Volume of transactions

31.03.2024 | 3103202
24978806 | 19335332
NIL | 4946215

MIL 592580
17978689 | 28260
1350000 | 2046842
ML NLL
BAHGS]E E25000
3422 GO0

Ml 115293
nil




i | Mr. P, K. Goel, Managing Purchases !
Director Sitting Fee of Moectings
| | I B - MDD Remuneration
Mr. S, K. Goel Director Purchases |
Sales
| | N | Siting Fee of Meetings |
Mr. T R Goel Director Works Contract
Purchises

"T. R Goel & Others | HUF

Siting Fee of Meetings |
afl | Purchoses

{HUF) | Director i Contract Work
! TR INTEREST
5. k. Goel & Others | HUF of  Purchase
| (HUF) [¥rector Contract Work,
| 1 | Interest
i P. K. Goel & Others | HUF ol [’LR{'HAEE
(HUF) Director Contract Works
¥ ' B e e — ...I.HEEI-.EH. = -
Pradeep Helative of  Contract Works i
- Construction  Director . Purchases |
’ Dooars king Tea Pyt | Associste Co, | Purchase '
Lid. | | Sales 1
Sonaal Goel Relative of  Salary |
: Director Sales
L o | | Purchases
' Salonee Goel Relotive of | Contruct Works
J. [irector | Sales

_ mo other business scgments.

| Total nmount pan.!." roveded under the following heads l_ln-:lu:llng I

those shown in the Profit & Loss Account under Notes 25, 26 &
28 & others notes) which have been shown under different heads
of accoun! amounts 1o

. Salaries, Wages, Labour Charges & Bonus

. Stores Consumed (excluding capital items &
fucls including Tea Plants Traded)
Power & Fuel
Contribution to Provident & Oiher Funds
Brokerage on Sales
Gratuity Payments included in Stafl Welfare
Expenses Note No, 28

- L] L ] "

"Repairs and Maintenance includes labour charges & “other |

expenses (Excluding stores consumed from own stores)
* Building Repairs
«  Machinery Repairs/Transport
* _ Onher Repairs
| Statutory Auditors Remuneration includes Expenses
*  Auditors Fees
= Tax Audit Fees/ FORM 29 B
»  Cenification Fees

#  Expenses
Oreher Auditors Fee

+  Siock audit fee of from Bank
*  Sondry Centificates Fee
* Internal Audit Fee
" The Company is dealing only in one product (Tea) and there are |

MIL 163348
NIL - NA
1200000 | 900000 |
650425 1705000 |
NIL 24415
70000 | 50000 |
193359 | NIL |
799050 256010
70000 | 80000 |
SHRTET | 380107
169469 | NIL
BH00 | NIL |
2499025 | 311976
139384 NIL
800 NIL
1029479 105000
639789 NIL
. NIL |
165817 NIL
2HI508 NIL |
1390300 450975
_NIL 138890
135000 NIL
NIL 192090
55000 | NIL
S000 | NIL
7350 13230 |
: |
128526969 105403284
80010570 79452662
66141468 67774706
7971874 7343718
2704791 3543653
159592 787229
255974 4908955
1279200 | 1772309 |
31770 249751 |
45000 45000
13000 13000
0 150004
0
24000 0
0 0|
10000 10000



= i

I
sl Particulars g 31.03.2024 |

¥ [l . - - P

Hs. In
Lo = s o 1 e |
7.0 a) Capital Management:
The Company s policy focuses on maintenance of stable and strong
capital base so as 1o maintain investor's creditors and market conditions
1o sustain future developments and growth of the business in order o
maintain the capital base of the company as a going concern .The
return on capital as well as dividend to the sharcholders of the
company
Capital includes issued capital and all Equity Reserve and Debits
obligation to third party. Company monitor capital on following
 bearing ratio. N —
| Total Equity _ - : 59443.02

 Total Debts _ 1 5492582
| Debit Equity Ratio 0.92 |

= . ce— - ———

S B — 8 S

' b) Financial Risk Management :
The Company’s financial risk management is integral part of how to
plan and execute its business strategics and its risk policies ane
monitored by the Board. The Companies activities 10 expose to
varicties of risks such as credit risk, liquidity risk and market risks
' sccordingly frame its policies to minimize the adverse effects.
. Credit Hisk
| Credit risk is the risk that counter party will not meets its obligation t a
financial loss of the company. The company has its policies to limits its
exposure 1o credit risk arising from outstanding receivables from the
customers, review its payment terms, credit limits of cach customers
| periodically. o S| ]
. Liguidity Risk |
Liguidity risks are the risks that the company may face its obligation 1o
- timely re payments ws credit fatalities I :
The Company closely monitors its cash flow and ensuring timely
collections of its receivables as well a5 — movements of inventories.

Ihe table below summarized the maturity profile of its linbilities = |

¥ n dem fwijth in @ vear i=

¥ 4+

e ORI O s . | 5402382 |
Trade Pavables | | D686

L]
. ——
 TOTAL-(A) 6731394 |
»  Payable on | to § years :- | |
. Horrowed Secured ! 0|

Horrowed Unsecured ! _ - — 1
|+ TradePayables. 13284879 |
_TOTAL-(B) _ . _ . 13184879

| TOTAL-(A+B) 10016273
[ . Market Hisk
' Market Risk is the risks of Nuctuation of fair value of its products,

Since company”s business is agriculture in nature, adverse weather |

condition, demand'supply gap and imerest rate may effects its cash |
' flow, so company monitors and changes its exposures as well as sales |
| straggles -

5515110 |

3L03.202

.
Hs. In
(Wl

$4595.54
9501.0]

Other Financial Liabilities — Current Maturities 132336 | 320640 |

67302.59

1272.53 |
0
172015.40 |

17328793



Interest Risk
The Company's interests are ot fived rate. Details are given below
Secured loan- vehicle Level -3
| Unsecured loan _ - - ] .
| Fair value hiera rehy
Fair Value of the financial Instruments is classified m various fair value | |
hierarchies based on the following three levels: '
Level | : Quoted Prices (unadjusted ) in active market for identical
assels or liabilities
Level 2 : Fair Value of financial instruments not traded in active market |
is determining valustion methods and rely observable market data /
entity specific estimates.
Level 3 : Inputs for the assets and linhilitics that are not based on
observable market data |
There were no transfers belween Level | | Level 2 and Level 3 during
the year g e o '
*  The following table Present the fair value hicrarchy of
assels and labilitics
I-m.uru.lﬂ Assets (A) |
Invntmcnl in Lqum Ierumcnu migasured af I W 1 [J'LI 1 145
Financial Liabilities (B} ) : —
"l-ﬂ 1ﬂ‘ﬂ'| 11"5‘ |
«  Biological Assets other thun Bearer Plants and stock of tea ,
measurvd at Falr Valoe '

— ——_— i

I]lnlu]:u:ll .ﬂn:u. | JR0HD2 I

Level - 3

S =m ——— e Tl L o — . |

1301065

 GRANDTOTAL(I+2 | TmosaT |

B Earnings Per Share (EP'S) Rs.
Profit afier tax as per Profit & Loss Afc 4291917
No. of Equity Shares (F/V of Rs. 10/ each) 2GO0000

| Basic & Diluted EPS (in Rs.) | 155
9 | Deferred Tax Linbilities /| Assets subject to consideration of prudence
are recopnired and carmied forward only when there I8 a easonahble
' cortainty that sufficient taxable incoine will be available apainst which
! such Deferred Tax Liabilities / Assets can be adjusted.
10 Income Tax: In view of camied forward bosses, no prow ision has been |
| made in Accounts on account of Income Tax. |
I TI'I: Contracts oF arrangements in which all the directors are interested |
arg¢ placed before the annual general meeting for approval by ihe
shareholders. o o
12.  Confirmations of balances from Trude receivable, Trade Payables, and |
~ Bank Halances and FD with Banks are pending __.._._......_!._ |

13,  Leaschold Land has been registered dunng the previous year and |
company has started charging to Statement of Profit and Loss account
from the Financinl Year 2019-2020. Period of lease ts 33 Years approx.

|| from D8/12/201 | 1ll 08/10/2044. -

4. The Company has made detailed assessments of the recoverability and |
carrying walues of its assets  Comprising  properties, plant and
equipment, inventones, receivables and other current  assets as ot the
balance sheet date and on the basis of exvalustion. has concluded that

' | no materal adjustments are required inthe finoncal stulements

—&

TISISNT
73900.20 |
Rs. |
152344 |
2600000 |
0.59 |



|15 OTHER NOTES: I
. The Company donot have any Benami Propeny, where any
proceedings has been initiated or pending against the
Company for holding any Benam| Propenty

. The Company do not have any transaction with companies
struck off
. The Company do nol have any charges or satsfoction

which s yet o0 be registered with ROU bevond the
statutory period

. The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto
Currency or virmual currency during the Financial Year
. The Company have nol advanced or loaned or nvested

funds 1o any other persons or entity (kes), including foreign

enfities (ntermediarics) with the understanding that the

intermediary shall:

»  Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons ar
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behall of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

*  Provide any guaraniee, security or the hike 1o or on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarics

S The company have not received any fund from any person
{s) or entity (ies), including foreign entitics ( Funding Parny)
with understanding (whether recorded in writing  or |
otherwise) than the Company shall:

«  Dircetly or indirecily lend or invest in other persons of
entities ldentified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company (U himate Beneliciaries) or

«  Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

i . The Company have not any such transaction which is not
I recorded in the books of accounts that has been
' surmendered or disclosed as income during the vear in 1ax

assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as,
| scarch or survey or any other relevant provissons of the

Income Tax Act. 1961)

. The Company's accounting Software has audit trail
functionality {edit log). This feature remained operational
through the year. capturing a chronelogical record of |
relevant transactions processed within the sollware |

16, | Corresponding fgures for the previous year have bevn rearranged and
re-grouped, wherever found necessary. - A | | |

Fur nnd on behalf of the Board of Directors For h.luml elwal Ru & Co.
Chartered Mﬂ-l-lmh
Firm Hegn. “a, 3020055

S N

RANICHERRAA TEA CO, LTD. Ranicherra Tea Co Lid .
Famauek Kas Ciﬂiij JR—
—p
Wirector Managing Director 1a|=5
Tansukh Hae Goel Pradecp Kumar Goel Anirban Koy
Wireetor Managing Director I'artner
Din - DOXINO3D} (DMin — (OXISRTS) Membership No. 066417

Place : Kolkata Uhin ~4cbbd 12 BREYDMTYIO

Dated 29™ May 2024
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NOTE NO, 34

RATIO'S:
RANICHERRA TEA COMPANY LIMITED
F.Y. 2023-2024
51 Ma. Month & Year |Monthly Return Whether Manthly Return |Reasan for
Submitted are in agreement of material
. books of A/C discepances
1 Apr-13 YES YES NA
2 May-23 YES YES MNA
3 Jun-21 YES YES NA
4 Jul-23 YES YES HA
e Aug-23 YES YES MA
6 Sep-131 YES YES NA
7 Oct-21 YES YES WA
] Nov-23 YES YES NA
9 Dec-213 YES YES NA
10 lan-24 YES YES NA
11 Feb-24 YES YES W&
12 Mar-24 YES YES NA
Bl RATIO S Rs. In ' DD0
{a) Current Ratla = Current Assets
Current Liabilities
RATIO =
[CHANGES IN RATION
1023-24 2022-23
CURRENT ASSETS:
NOTE NO.7 E4314.66 B6011.95
NOTE NO_ 8 36665.05 4010091
NOTE NO. 9 991.5 162536
HOTE NO. 10 661.16 428527
NOTE NO. 11 74318.72 4792.08
TOTAL | 130071.09] 136815.57)
T 1L
NOTE NO. 17 56247.08 57801.94
NOTE NO. 18 11066.86 9501.01
NOTE NO. 19 10944.01 15730.00
NOTE NO. 20 12402.76 149319.08
| 90660.71) 97972.03]
CURRENT RATIO : 143 1.40 0.03
Note: Increase in current assets |s higher and decrease in Current Liabilities
(b] Debt. Equity Ratig= Debt

Equity




202324 202223 !‘““"E“ T
TOTAL DEBTS:
NOTE NO. 14 D 127253
NOTE NO. 17 5624708 57801.94
TOTAL | 56247.08] 59074.47]
TOTAL EQUITY:
NOTE ND. 12 26000.00 26000.00
NOTE NO. 13 313441.03 29151.10
* TOTAL | 59443.032] 55151.102]
DEBT. EQUITY RATIO= 0.95 1.07 0.12
Mote: Decrease in Debts and increase in Equity
{c} Debt. Service Coverage Ratio= Income before Interest & Tax
Total Debt
CHANGES 1N RATIOS
2023-24 2022-23
INCOME BEFORE INTEREST AND TAX.
NET PROFIT AFTER TAX 4291.93 1524.34
Add: Depreclation 6586.80 B459.74
ADD: TAXES 0.00 18 64
ADD: FINANCE COST NOTE NO. 29 4843.10 4273.68
PEIT | 15726.83] 14276.40]
TOTAL DEBT: | 56247.08] 59074.47]
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO: 0.28 0.24 0.04

Note - Debt servicing ratio increased due 1o derease in debt and Increase on profit

id) Return on Equity Ratig= Profit After Tax
Average Equity Share Capital

CHAMNGES 1 MATIDS

202324 2022-21
PROFIT AFTER TAX 42591.93 152434
AVERAGE EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL,
1) OPENING EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 55151.10 53626.76
I} CLOSING EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 59443.03 55151.10
Average EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 572597.07 543188.93
(OPENING + CLOSING ) / 2
AETURM OM EQUITY RATIO: 0.a7 0.03 .04

Note: Return on Equity increased due to increase in Net Profit available to Shareholders

(2] Inventary Trunever Ratios Cost of Goods Sald
Pt Average Inventory
i, Y CHANGES IN RATIOS
fs ~rt 1023-24 2022-23
Costof Goods Sold: | ¥ L




in

()

Opening Inveniory Naote No. 7 BB011.95 E9000.13

Add: Cost of Materials consumed:25 130851.99 124045.25
Add: Cost of Goods purchased 24 0 BR17.608
Add: Coat of Manufacture Mote 26 65064.53 75913.07
Add: Salaries and wages - Direct 92715.13 BT170.56
l 3174683.6] 364946 61]
Less: Closing Inventory - 7 B4314.66 B6011.95
Cost of Goods Sold | 290368 94] 278934.658]
AVERAGE INVENTORY: [OPENING INVENTORY « CLOSING INVENTORY) {2
QPENING B6011.95 69000.12
CLOSING B4114 66 BED11.95
AVERAGE INVENTORY B5163.11 15006, 04
INVEMTORY TURMOVER RATIO!; 141 3.60 -0.19
Hote: Fall in Inventory Turnover ratio is due 1o decndase in inyeniony and increase is
turnover due 1o market situations
Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio= Turnover .o, Met Credit Sales
Average Trade recelvable
CHANGES i% RATIOS
202324 2022-23
Turnower (Nel Credit Sales)
Total Turnower 110286.0% 30764380
Less: Cash Sales 1527.54 144H.23
Net credit sales L - 308758.51] 306195.57]
Average Trade Reeivable | 18382 98] 34800 54|
Ratio: B.04 BB 0.76

Note: Increase receivales compared to previous year due Lo slow collections

Trade Payable Turnover Ratios Net Credit Purchases
Average Trade Payables

CHANGES 8 AATIDS

2023-24 10722-23
Credil Purchases
Opening Stock of Stores 13001.30 9639.52
Purchases [Stores and Capital Goods) 173135.11 1509219.44
Tatal | 186136.41] 160568 96
Less Closing Stock of Stores 11013.06 13001.20
NET CREDIT PURCHASE | 175123.35) 147567 .66
r A nf P |

Cipening g501.01 550015

Closing 1106687 9501.01

Average = (Opening + Closing) /2 | 10283 54] 7500.58)




{h)

i

(k)

o)

RATIO! 17.01

19.67

-2.B3

Mote: Changes are due 1o lower increase in trade payables than increase in credit purchases

Met Capital Turnover Ratio= Sales
Warking Capital
CHAMNGES IN RATIOS
2023-24 2022-23
Lales 110286.05 I0Te438
Working Capital 39410.18 318843 54
Ratio; 71.87 7.92 0.05
Note: increase in Current assets and decrease in Current Laibilities
MNet Profit Ratio= Met Profit 0.00
Salas
CHARGES N RATION
2023-34 2022-23
MNat Prafi 4291.93 1524.34
Sales 3102B6.05 3076438
Ratio: 1.18% 0.50% 0.89%
NOTE : Increase in Earning before Interest and tax
Aeturn on Capital Employed= Earning before nterest & Tax
Capital Employed
CHANGES IN RATIOS
2023-24 2022-23
EBIT 9140.03 L816.66
Capital Employed 115690.11 1142725.57
Ratio! 0074 0051 0.028
Mote : Increase in Net Profit and sales
CAPITAL EMPLOYED
Met Waorth 50944303 55151.10
Total Debt 56247.08 Re074.47
Deferred Tax 4] 1]
| 115680.11) 114225.57]
Return on Investmenis= Ml
RELATION WITH STRUCK OF COMPANIES Mo Relation
Compliance with approved Scheme () of Arrangements Not Applicable






